ANNEX

RESULTS OF VOTES

Abbreviations and symbols						
+	adopted					
-	rejected					
\downarrow	lapsed					
W	withdrawn					
RCV	roll-call votes					
EV	electronic vote					
SEC	secret ballot					
split	split vote					
sep	separate vote					
am	amendment					
CA	compromise amendment					
CP	corresponding part					
D	deleting amendment					
=	identical amendments					
§	paragraph					

CONTENTS

1.	The ongoing persecution of Falun Gong in China, notably the case of Mr Ding Yuande	3
2.	The threat of famine following the spread of conflict in Sudan	3
3.	Tajikistan: state repression against the independent media	4
4.	Implementation report on Regulation (EC) No 1924/2006 on nutrition and health claims made of foods	
5.	Protection of the European Union's financial interests – combating fraud – annual report 2022	6
6.	Shaping the EU's position on the UN binding instrument on business and human rights, in particular on access to remedy and the protection of victims	7
7.	Impact of illegal fishing on food security - the role of the European Union	7
8.	Extending the list of EU crimes to hate speech and hate crime	7
9.	Implementation of the Common Fisheries Policy and future perspectives	8
10.	EU Action Plan: protecting and restoring marine ecosystems for sustainable and resilient fisher 10	ies
11.	Implementation of the Common Market Organisation (CMO) Regulation in fisheries and aquaculture – Regulation (EU) No 1379/2013	.12
12.	Gender aspects of the rising cost of living and the impact of the energy crisis	.13
13.	Geothermal energy	.15
14.	Situation of fundamental rights in the EU in 2022 and 2023	.16
15.	Humanitarian situation in Gaza, the need to reach a ceasefire and the risks of regional escalation 19	on
16.	Revision of the European Labour Authority mandate	.23
17.	Situation in Hungary and frozen EU funds	.24
18.	Additional information	.25

1. The ongoing persecution of Falun Gong in China, notably the case of Mr Ding Yuande

Motions for resolutions: RC-B9-0067/2024, B9-0067/2024, B9-0070/2024, B9-0074/2024, B9-0079/2024, B9-0082/2024

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions			
Joint motion for a	Joint motion for a resolution RC-B9-0067/2024 (PPE, S&D, Renew, Verts/ALE, ECR, Members)							
After § 5	1	Renew Group	EV	-	211, 240, 50			
Motion for a re	Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			+				
	Other motions for resolutions							
B9-0067/2024		Verts/ALE		\				
B9-0070/2024		S&D		↓				
B9-0074/2024		Renew Group		↓				
B9-0079/2024		ECR		↓				
B9-0082/2024		PPE		↓				

2. The threat of famine following the spread of conflict in Sudan

Motions for resolutions: RC-B9-0063/2024, B9-0063/2024, B9-0066/2024, B9-0072/2024, B9-0076/2024, B9-0078/2024, B9-0080/2024

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions				
Joint motion for a re	Joint motion for a resolution RC-B9-0063/2024 (PPE, S&D, Renew, Verts/ALE, ECR, The Left, Members)								
§ 5	§	original text	split						
			1	+					
			2	+					
Motion for a r	Motion for a resolution (as a whole)								
		Other motion	ns for resolution	ons					
B9-0063/2024		The Left		↓					
B9-0066/2024		Verts/ALE		↓					
B9-0072/2024		S&D		↓					
B9-0076/2024		Renew Group		↓					
B9-0078/2024		PPE		↓					

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
B9-0080/2024		ECR		↓	

Requests for split votes

The Left:

§ 5 First part 'Calls for the EU to sanction those responsible for human rights violations under the EU

Global Human Rights Sanctions Regime;'

'calls on the UN Security Council to sanction violations of the UN arms embargo on Darfur Second part

and to expand this embargo throughout the country;'

3. Tajikistan: state repression against the independent media

Motions for resolutions: RC-B9-0064/2024, B9-0064/2024, B9-0065/2024, B9-0081/2024, B9-0083/2024, B9-0081/2024, B9 0084/2024, B9-0085/2024

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions				
Joint motion for a re	Joint motion for a resolution RC-B9-0064/2024 (PPE, S&D, Renew, Verts/ALE, ECR, The Left, Members)								
§ 5	§	original text	split						
			1	+					
			2/RCV	+	417, 62, 52				
Motion for a r	Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			+	481, 25, 26				
		Other motion	ns for resolution	ons					
B9-0064/2024		The Left		1					
B9-0065/2024		Verts/ALE		↓					
B9-0081/2024		S&D		1					
B9-0083/2024		Renew Group		↓					
B9-0084/2024		PPE		↓					
B9-0085/2024		ECR		1					

Requests for roll-call votes Renew: final vote ECR: § 5 (2nd part)

Requests for split votes

ECR:

§ 5 First part Text as a whole without the words: 'and visas'

Second part those words

4. Implementation report on Regulation (EC) No 1924/2006 on nutrition and health claims made on foods

Report: Tilly Metz (A9-0416/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 4	§	original text	sep	+	
§ 6	1	ID Group	RCV	-	125, 415, 15
§ 8	§	original text	split		
			1/EV	+	483, 61, 9
			2/RCV	+	342, 168, 27
After § 9	2	ID Group	RCV	-	119, 404, 6
Recital M	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	363, 170, 27
Motion for a r	esolution (a	s a whole)	RCV	+	425, 75, 59

Requests for roll-call votes

amendments 1, 2; § 8 (2nd part); recital M (2nd part)

Requests for separate votes

PPE: § 4

Requests for split votes

Recital M

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'mandatory and harmonised'

Second part those words

§ 8 First part Text as a whole without the words: 'by adopting, as soon as possible, a mandatory and

harmonised EU front-of-pack nutritional label that is developed based on robust, independent

scientific evidence and demonstrated consumer understanding;

Second part those words

5. Protection of the European Union's financial interests – combating fraud – annual report 2022

Report: Maria Grapini (A9-0434/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 13	4	ID Group		-	
§ 21	1	PPE	EV	+	289, 239, 31
§ 24	5	ID Group		-	
After § 27	6	ID Group	RCV	-	138, 396, 22
After § 46	8	ECR	split		
			1/RCV	+	410, 125, 4
			2/RCV	-	213, 326, 15
After § 55	7	ID Group	RCV	-	138, 416, 3
§ 94	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/EV	+	279, 269, 5
Recital D	2	ID Group		-	
Recital N	3	ID Group		-	
Motion for a r	esolution (a	s a whole)	RCV	+	446, 48, 66

Requests for roll-call votes
ECR: Amendment 8
ID: Amendments 6, 7

Requests for split votes

PPÉ: § 94

First part 'Calls on the Commission to ensure that the efficiency and efficacy of OLAF's work in

corruption and fraud detection is maintained'

Second part 'and that, therefore, the reduction of OLAF's annual budget envisaged for full-time employees

must be considered in line with the true business needs of OLAF, as reflected in its annual

report;'

Verts/ALE: Amendment 8

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'notes that according to unpublished information provided

to the Court, the Commission provided EUR 12.9 billion in commitments under direct and indirect management and EUR 34.2 billion in commitments under shared management for

purposes related to the COVID-19 pandemic during 2020;'

Second part those words

6. Shaping the EU's position on the UN binding instrument on business and human rights, in particular on access to remedy and the protection of victims

Report: Heidi Hautala (A9-0421/2023)

Subject	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
Motion for a resolution	RCV	+	426, 43, 86

7. Impact of illegal fishing on food security – the role of the European Union

Report: Nuno Melo (A9-0433/2023)

Subject	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
Motion for a resolution	RCV	+	542, 5, 3

8. Extending the list of EU crimes to hate speech and hate crime

Report: Maite Pagazaurtundúa (A9-0377/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
After § 1	4	ID Group	RCV	-	119, 414, 18
	7	ECR	RCV	-	124, 415, 11
	8	ECR	RCV	-	124, 429, 7
§ 7	10	ID Group	RCV	-	136, 396, 9
	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
After § 9	9	ECR	RCV	-	133, 414, 10
§ 10	11	ID Group	RCV	-	117, 415, 10
After § 11	2	Verts/ALE		-	
§ 13	3	Verts/ALE		-	
After citation 18	5	ECR		-	
Recital G	1	Verts/ALE		-	
After recital M	6	ECR	RCV	-	119, 421, 6
Motion for a r	esolution (a	s a whole)	RCV	+	397, 121, 26

amendments 6, 7, 8, 9 ECR: ID: amendments 4, 10, 11

Requests for split votes The Left:

§ 7 First part 'Recommends that Article 83 TFEU be amended to make it subject to reinforced qualified

majority rather than the current required unanimity;

Second part 'calls for the 'passerelle clause' to be activated in this regard;'

9. Implementation of the Common Fisheries Policy and future perspectives

Report: Gabriel Mato (A9-0357/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 6	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/EV	+	440, 78, 31
§ 15	§	original text	RCV	+	393, 87, 43
§ 16	3	Verts/ALE		-	
§ 23	4	Verts/ALE		-	
§ 26, indent 4	§	original text	sep	+	
§ 31	5	Verts/ALE	RCV	-	153, 355, 44
§ 36	6	Verts/ALE		-	
§ 41	§	original text	split		
			1/EV	+	317, 219, 17
			2	+	
§ 42	7	Verts/ALE		-	
§ 53	§	original text	RCV	+	380, 133, 42
§ 63	§	original text	sep	+	
§ 70	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
§ 82	2	Members	RCV	+	308, 239, 11

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 83	§	original text	RCV	+	423, 108, 7
§ 88	§	original text	RCV	+	438, 97, 10
After § 89	1	Members	RCV	+	374, 94, 84
§ 91	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
§ 109	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	444, 109, 6
Motion for a r	esolution (a	s a whole)	RCV	+	371, 92, 92

ECR: amendment 1 ID: §§ 83, 109 (2nd part)

Verts/ALE: amendments 2, 5; §§ 15, 53, 88

Requests for separate votes

Verts/ALE: § 26 indent 4, §§ 63, 83

Requests for split votes

ID: § 41

First part 'Also calls on the Commission to review the EMFAF, in line with the WTO Agreement on

Fisheries Subsidies, adopted at its 12th Ministerial Conference (MC12) on 17 June 2022, with

a view to reaching carbon neutrality;'

Second part 'calls for financing for new vessels to be approved, within the parameters laid down in

international fisheries agreements;'

§ 70

First part Text as a whole without the words: "(including implementing acts that set restrictions on

fisheries)'

Second part those words

8 91

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'based largely on historical rights'

Second part those words

§ 109

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'the objectives of the European Green Deal and'

Second part those words

Verts/ALE:

§ 6

First part 'Therefore, believes that the CFP must continue to be implemented,'

Second part 'and where needed, reformed and adapted accordingly;'

10. EU Action Plan: protecting and restoring marine ecosystems for sustainable and resilient fisheries

Report: Niclas Herbst (A9-0437/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
After § 1	1	Members	RCV	+	347, 177, 14
§ 7	§	original text	RCV	+	419, 124, 11
After § 10	2	Members	RCV	+	331, 202, 15
	3	Members	RCV	+	294, 215, 46
After § 11	4	Members	RCV	+	259, 255, 35
§ 13	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	425, 122, 11
			3	+	
After § 13	5	Members	RCV	+	325, 211, 19
	6	Members	RCV	-	239, 251, 63
After § 14	7	Members	RCV	-	189, 330, 42
After § 17	8	Members	RCV	+	279, 206, 68
After § 18	9	Members	RCV	-	177, 343, 38
	10	Members	RCV	-	187, 308, 53
§ 19	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	402, 135, 9
§ 23	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	360, 134, 58
After § 23	11	Members	RCV	-	252, 284, 11
	12	Members	RCV	-	233, 289, 37
	13	Members	RCV	-	146, 397, 15

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 24	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	317, 189, 51
§ 25	§	original text	RCV	+	425, 121, 14
After § 39	14	Members	RCV	+	276, 265, 13
Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			RCV	+	402, 95, 57

The Left: amendments 1, 3, 11, 12, 13

Verts/ALE: §§ 7, 13 (2nd part), 19 (2nd part), 23 (2nd part), 24 (2nd part), 25; amendments 2, 4, 5, 6, 7,

8, 9, 10, 14

Requests for separate votes MEPs: §§ 7, 25

Requests for split votes

MEPs: § 13

First part 'Highlights that MPAs are diverse in terms of size, species, habitats and ecosystems to be

protected, are established with different conservation objectives, and should not be seen as uniform areas that all bring the benefits of well-managed MPAs for marine ecosystems:

Second part 'considers, therefore, that the Commission's action plan presents an oversimplified and over-

generalised approach, thus giving the impression that all MPAs can be implemented and managed in the same way, illustrated for example by proposals related to certain fishing

gears and to the phase-out of mobile bottom fishing in all MPAs by 2030;

Third part 'calls for a balanced approach on the definition and implementation of MPAs, taking into

account the conservation objectives of each specific areas, but also activities that traditionally use those areas, as well as the dynamic and changing environment resulting from climate change, while ensuring the effective participation of fishers in their designation and

management;'

§ 19

First part 'Recalls that the moves towards regionalisation made during the last CFP reform were an

attempt to move away from a one-size-fits-all approach whereby decisions were overly centralised within the EU; welcomes the measures proposed in the action plan to improve

regional cooperation;'

Second part 'considers however, that the action plan takes some steps in the opposite direction, in

particular in relation to its proposals on bottom trawling;'

§ 23

First part 'Considers that measures related to bottom trawling should be assessed in line with all

possible guidance, such as that of the International Council for the Exploration of the Sea or the Scientific, Technical and Economic Committee for Fisheries, as well as with the best available scientific data; considers that these measures should take into account that bottom

trawling is one of the most common and most regulated fishing gears in Europe'

Second part 'and that it should be, in priority, regulated in the framework of the Technical Measures

Regulation (Regulation (EU) No 2019/1241), whose aim is, as its title indicates, 'the

conservation of fisheries resources and the protection of marine ecosystems';'

§ 24

'Notes that scientific bodies such as the International Council for the Exploration of the Sea First part and many peer reviewed scientific studies have demonstrated and recognised that mobile bottom contacting fishing gear has an impact on ecosystems; highlights, however, that the effect of trawling is variable and, depending on several factors such as the type of fisheries,' Second part 'they are considered by science as sustainable and compatible with achieving seabed conservation objectives or stocks being exploited above maximum sustainable yield levels;

11. Implementation of the Common Market Organisation (CMO) Regulation in fisheries and aquaculture - Regulation (EU) No 1379/2013

Report: Izaskun Bilbao Barandica (A9-0406/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 20	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	-	262, 271, 16
§ 24	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
			3	+	
§ 25	§	original text	RCV	+	446, 107, 6
§ 38	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	364, 164, 29
Recital A	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	442, 104, 3
Motion for a r	esolution (a	s a whole)	RCV	+	415, 10, 129

Requests for roll-call votes

Verts/ALE: § 25

recital A (2nd part); § 25 ID: PPE: §§ 20 (2nd part), 38 (2nd part)

Requests for split votes

PPE:

§ 20 First part Text as a whole without the words: 'date of catch,'

Second part those words

§ 38

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'to propose further action with the same requirements for

all products, regardless of the extent to which they have been processed, the category of food

or the Member State in which the company is based,'

Second part those words

recital A

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'the Green Deal and'

Second part those words

Verts/ALE: § 24

First part 'Notes that the Commission received, in its consultations, reports indicating that mandatory

consumer information requirements had not been met in some Member States; notes that implementation throughout the EU is considered to be uneven and this is particularly significant in some segments, such as fishmongers and mass caterers; recalls that labelling must provide an accurate description of fishery and non-fishery products, avoiding fraud and misleading advertising that is harmful to consumers and fishers, in particular when mentioning

substitute products,'

Second part 'as in many cases images are used that make consumers think certain products are fishery

products when they are not; is concerned that some products on the market, such as plant-based products, use terms exclusively used by fishery products even though they are not

fishery products;'

Third part 'considers that the Commission should further investigate this issue based on the reports

received;'

12. Gender aspects of the rising cost of living and the impact of the energy crisis

Report: Alice Kuhnke (A9-0430/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 3	§	original text	RCV	+	272, 147, 128
§ 4	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	412, 91, 52
			3/RCV	+	278, 232, 35
§ 14	§	original text	RCV	+	293, 251, 12
§ 16	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	295, 242, 17
			3/RCV	+	381, 119, 42
§ 18	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	395, 104, 40

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 19	§	original text	sep	+	
§ 20	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	271, 234, 53
§ 23	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	357, 43, 151
			3/RCV	+	318, 168, 64
			4/RCV	+	290, 227, 43
§ 24	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	-	256, 272, 28
§ 35	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	282, 247, 26
			3/RCV	+	292, 153, 100
Recital I	§	original text	RCV	+	276, 189, 91
Recital AF	§	original text	RCV	+	302, 224, 23
Motion for a r	esolution (a	s a whole)	RCV	+	383, 99, 71

§§ 3, 4 (2nd and 3rd parts), 14, 16 (2nd and 3rd parts), 18 (2nd part), 20 (2nd part), 23 (2nd, 3rd and 4th parts), 24 (2nd part), 35 (2nd and 3rd parts); recitals I, AF Verts/ALE:

Requests for separate votes

MEPs: §§ 3, 14, 19; recitals I, AF

Requests for split votes

MEPs: § 4

Text as a whole without the words: 'urgently' and 'affordable utilities' and 'and calls for the First part

Member States and the EU to ban energy disconnections'

'urgently' and 'affordable utilities'

Second part Third part 'and calls for the Member States and the EU to ban energy disconnections'

§ 16

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'and free' and 'including sexual and reproductive health

and rights'

Second part 'and free'

Third part 'including sexual and reproductive health and rights'

§ 18 First part Second part	Text as a whole without the words: 'including sexual and reproductive health and rights' those words
§ 20 First part	Text as a whole without the words: 'or the privatisation of public services and social secu

those words

§ 23 First part

Text as a whole without the words: 'Recalls that adequate housing is a fundamental right that must be protected and be recognised as a precondition for the exercise of, and access to, other fundamental rights and a life in dignity; 'and other violations of the right to housing' and 'calls on the Commission to assess and propose, where appropriate, new legislative acts to mitigate the financialisation of housing markets and to stop speculators from making housing

'Recalls that adequate housing is a fundamental right that must be protected and be Second part

recognised as a precondition for the exercise of, and access to, other fundamental rights and

a life in dignity;

'and other violations of the right to housing' Third part

'calls on the Commission to assess and propose, where appropriate, new legislative acts to Fourth part

mitigate the financialisation of housing markets and to stop speculators from making housing

unaffordable:'

§ 24

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'take steps to regulate prices'

Second part those words

§ 35

First part 'Recalls that a just green transition is necessary to avoid severe future crises and increased

poverty; recalls, furthermore, that the green transition will only be socially fair if it includes a gender perspective and guarantees equal opportunities for women and those experiencing intersectional discrimination as well as their meaningful inclusion in the policymaking process;'

Second part 'calls, therefore, on the Commission to appoint an EU gender and climate coordinator with

sufficient staff and funding."

'and to introduce gender impact assessments in all EU policies and legislation, in particular in Third part

European Green Deal initiatives;'

Geothermal energy 13.

Report: Zdzisław Krasnodębski (A9-0432/2023)

Subject	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
Motion for a resolution	RCV	+	531, 2, 20

14. Situation of fundamental rights in the EU in 2022 and 2023

Report: Katarina Barley (A9-0376/2023)

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 2	§	original text	split		
			1	-	
			2	+	
After § 7	22	ID Group	RCV	-	143, 379, 20
§ 8	23	ID Group		-	
§ 10	16D	ECR	RCV	-	120, 400, 18
	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	406, 126, 18
§ 22	§	original text	sep	+	
§ 24	24	ID Group		-	
	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
After § 24	25	ID Group		-	
§ 25	26	ID Group	RCV	-	144, 378, 6
§ 26	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
			3	+	
After § 31	27	ID Group	RCV	-	247, 273, 15
§ 34	17D	ECR	RCV	-	99, 402, 25
	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
§ 35	18D	ECR	RCV	-	89, 413, 38

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 37	19	ECR	RCV	-	116, 403, 6
After § 37	20	ECR	RCV	-	139, 390, 11
After § 41	28	ID Group		-	
§ 43	21D	ECR	RCV	-	118, 415, 10
After § 54	29	ID Group		-	
After citation 3	1	ECR	RCV	-	133, 396, 14
Citation 4	2D	ECR	RCV	-	117, 420, 10
Citation 15	3D	ECR	RCV	-	111, 419, 9
Citation 17	4D	ECR	RCV	-	113, 418, 10
Citation 22	5D	ECR	RCV	-	113, 419, 6
Citation 34	6D	ECR	RCV	-	95, 418, 26
Citation 47	7D	ECR	RCV	-	114, 409, 7
Citation 48	8D	ECR	RCV	-	115, 418, 9
Citation 50	9D	ECR	RCV	-	116, 407, 6
Citation 53	10D	ECR	RCV	-	115, 408, 8
After recital A	11	ECR	RCV	-	203, 323, 13
Recital G	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	411, 127, 9
Recital M	§	original text	sep	+	
Recital O	§	original text	sep	+	
Recital P	12	ECR	RCV	-	118, 402, 14
	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
Recital R	§	original text	RCV	+	418, 76, 54
Recital U	13D	ECR	RCV	-	114, 415, 8
After recital AA	14	ECR	RCV	-	223, 309, 3
	15	ECR	RCV	-	114, 417, 20

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			RCV	+	391, 130, 20

ECR: amendments 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21; recital G

(2nd part)

ID: § 10 (2nd part); Recital R; amendments 22, 26, 27

Requests for separate votes

PPE: recitals M, O; § 22

Requests for split votes

ECR: recital G

First part 'whereas corruption is a serious threat to democracy and the rule of law; whereas there are

persistent and serious concerns about the fight against corruption in some Member States; whereas the mechanisms to stop corruption are weak in several Member States and the lack

of protection given to whistleblowers continues to be a widespread deficiency;'

Second part 'whereas the Rule of Law Conditionality Regulation aims to protect the Union budget against

breaches of rule of law principles;'

ID: § 10

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'calls on the European Council to take action and to

determine whether Hungary has committed serious and persistent breaches of EU values

under Article 7(2) TEU;

Second part those words

PPE: Recital P

First part Text as a whole without the words: and rights, such as on existing legal protections for

women's access to abortion care; whereas, in recent years, the denial of access to safe and

legal abortion in some Member States has led to the death of a number of women;

Second part those words

§ 24

First part 'Strongly deplores the numerous deaths of refugees and migrants at sea who are often

victims of trafficking of human beings and have to face inhumane and degrading treatment

without any consideration for their safety;'

Second part 'reiterates the obligation under the international law of the sea to assist persons in distress

and urgently calls for permanent coordinated search and rescue operations with swift disembarkations, and for Member States to take every action possible to save the lives of people at risk at sea; calls for the right to asylum of all persons rescued at sea to be

respected, by assessing individual circumstances on a case-by-case basis;

§ 34

First part 'Recalls that gender-based violence is highly prevalent in all Member States across the EU;

strongly condemns the rapid backsliding on women's and LGBTIQ+ rights in several Member

States;

Second part 'strongly condemns the denial of access to safe and legal abortion services as it is a form of

gender-based violence; highlights that the ECtHR has ruled that restrictive abortion laws and lack of implementation violate women's right to bodily autonomy and integrity; reiterates its condemnation of Poland's law that imposes a near total ban on abortion; recalls that citizens who help people to access abortion services when it is not freely or legally available should not be persecuted; reiterates its call for the right to abortion to be included in the Charter;'

S&D: § 2

First part

'Calls for a swift agreement on the anti-SLAPP directive, which should offer substantive and broad protection against abusive lawsuits;'

Second part

'calls on the Member States to implement the Commission Recommendation on protecting journalists and human rights defenders that engage in public participation from manifestly unfounded or abusive court proceedings, and specifically to remove prison sentences for defamation cases, decriminalise defamation and favour civil or administrative procedures instead; urges the Commission to address the seriousness of SLAPPs brought through criminal proceedings by presenting a proposal for measures to ensure that defamation, libel and slander, which constitute criminal offences in most Member States, cannot be used for SLAPPs through public or private prosecution; stresses that SLAPPs are only one method used to silence journalists and calls on the Commission to further investigate other practices and to intervene; calls on politicians to publicly condemn threats and attacks against journalists;'

ID, PPE: § 26

First part 'Welcomes the activation of the EU Temporary Protection Directive (TPD) following the war in

Ukraine,'

Second part 'which aims to ensure access to protection for refugees and asylum seekers of any origin;

recalls that access to accommodation, employment, education, healthcare and social welfare

services under the TPD must take into account a gender approach;'

Third part 'deplores the unequal treatment, racial discrimination and violence faced by non-Ukrainians

fleeing the conflict, in particular people of colour and LGBTIQ+ people; deplores the double standards on migrants and refugees in the EU and calls for an end to this situation;'

15. Humanitarian situation in Gaza, the need to reach a ceasefire and the risks of regional escalation

Motions for resolutions: RC-B9-0068/2023, B9-0068/2024, B9-0069/2024, B9-0071/2024, B9-0073/2024, B9-0075/2024, B9-0077/2024

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions				
Joint mo	Joint motion for a resolution RC-B9-0068/2024 (S&D, Renew, Verts/ALE, Members)								
§ 1	12	ECR	RCV	-	207, 274, 29				
	26	PPE	RCV	+	257, 242, 17				
	25	Renew Group	RCV	↓					
	37	The Left	RCV	-	109, 352, 22				
	35	The Left	RCV	-	159, 321, 19				
	36	The Left	RCV	-	179, 321, 15				
	24	S&D	RCV	-	196, 298, 29				
	§	original text	split						
			1	↓					
			2	↓					

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
After § 1	38	The Left	RCV	-	86, 407, 20
	39	The Left	RCV	-	76, 408, 26
	40	The Left	RCV	-	45, 428, 37
§ 2	13	ECR	RCV	-	122, 368, 28
	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2/RCV	+	314, 156, 38
After § 3	28	Verts/ALE	RCV	-	202, 292, 21
§ 4	14	ECR	RCV	+	368, 138, 15
	32	ID Group	RCV	↓	
	41	The Left	RCV	-	57, 449, 7
After § 4	42	The Left		-	
§ 5	43	The Left	RCV	-	190, 315, 16
After § 5	30	Verts/ALE	RCV	-	215, 247, 50
	44	The Left	RCV	-	109, 382, 30
	45	The Left	RCV	-	170, 326, 17
	46	The Left	RCV	-	90, 404, 16
	47	The Left	RCV	-	217, 292, 8
	59	The Left	RCV	-	99, 395, 22
§ 6	48	The Left	RCV	-	176, 308, 33
After § 6	49	The Left	RCV	-	31, 469, 12
§ 7	15	ECR	split		
			1/RCV	+	421, 82, 15
			2/RCV	-	241, 248, 17
	50	The Left	RCV	-	89, 408, 19
	§	original text	split		
			1	↓	
			2	↓	
After § 7	16	ECR	RCV	+	259, 227, 27

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 10	17	ECR	RCV	-	144, 334, 38
	51	The Left	RCV	-	210, 288, 14
After § 10	33	ID Group	RCV	-	121, 387, 8
§ 11	18	ECR	RCV	-	113, 369, 30
§ 12	52	The Left	RCV	-	179, 319, 8
§ 13	53	The Left	RCV	-	85, 394, 29
	23	S&D	RCV	-	211, 283, 26
	29	Verts/ALE	RCV	-	202, 293, 21
	19	ECR	RCV	+	366, 142, 7
§ 14	20	ECR	RCV	-	123, 359, 30
	54	The Left	RCV	-	85, 410, 15
	27	Verts/ALE	RCV	-	239, 242, 33
After § 14	55	The Left	RCV	-	111, 395, 13
§ 16	§	original text	sep	+	
§ 19	56	The Left	RCV	-	31, 473, 4
	21	ECR	EV	+	247, 246, 24
	§	original text	split		
			1	↓	
			2	↓	
After § 19	57	The Left	RCV	-	35, 451, 15
§ 20	§	original text	split		
			1	+	
			2	+	
§ 21	§	original text	sep/EV	+	299, 141, 66
§ 22	22	ECR	RCV	-	232, 256, 21
	58	The Left	RCV	-	110, 388, 12
After citation 5	1	ECR	RCV	+	423, 78, 8
Recital A	2	ECR	RCV	+	373, 109, 22
	34	The Left		-	

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions	
Recital B	§	original text	sep	+		
Recital C	§	original text	split			
			1	+		
			2	+		
After recital C	3	ECR	RCV	+	371, 127, 19	
	4	ECR	RCV	-	212, 241, 55	
Recital D	5	ECR	RCV	-	229, 250, 28	
Recital E	6	ECR	RCV	+	252, 235, 26	
Recital F	7	ECR	RCV	-	218, 264, 32	
Recital H	8	ECR	RCV	-	109, 380, 20	
After recital H	9	ECR	RCV	-	131, 343, 38	
Recital K	10	ECR	RCV	+	342, 112, 60	
Recital L	11	ECR	RCV	+	320, 171, 16	
	§	original text	sep	\		
Motion for a r	esolution (a	s a whole)	EV	+	312, 131, 72	
Other motions for resolutions						
B9-0068/2024		S&D		\		
B9-0069/2024		The Left		↓		
B9-0071/2024		Renew Group		↓		
B9-0073/2024		Verts/ALE		↓		
B9-0075/2024		ECR		↓		
B9-0077/2024		PPE		↓		

amendments 1, 2, 5, 7, 32, 33 amendments 23, 24

ID: S&D: PPE: amendments 25, 26

ECR: amendments 3, 4, 6, 8-20, 22; § 2 (2nd part) verts/ALE: amendments 27, 28, 29, 30
The Left: amendments 35-41, 43-59 The Left: amendments 35-41, 43-59

Requests for separate votes

The Left: §§ 16, 21; recitals B, L Requests for split votes

S&D:

amendment 15

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'Palestinian terrorism and'

Second part those words

ECR: § 2

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'disproportionate'

Second part that word

The Left: § 1

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'and the dismantling of the terrorist organisation Hamas'

Second part those words

§ 7

First part 'Reiterates its call for an end to the occupation of the Palestinian territories; recalls that Israeli

settlements in the West Bank, including East Jerusalem, are illegal under international law; calls for the de-escalation of tensions in the West Bank, including East Jerusalem; strongly

condemns the rise in extremist settler violence committed against Palestinians'

Second part 'and calls for restrictive measures to be imposed on extremist settlers who violate human

rights and international law;'

§ 19

First part Text as a whole without the words: 'including by creating a naval operation under the common

security and defence policy'

Second part those words

§ 20

First part 'Urges the VP/HR to coordinate these efforts to respond to the situation so as to deliver a

strong EU response in order to protect the right of passage as enshrined in the UN

Convention on the Law of the Sea of 1982;

Second part 'urges the VP/HR to maintain and support the UN-led peace process to end Yemen's conflict;'

recital C

First part 'whereas during a humanitarian pause, 81 hostages were released as part of an Egyptian-

and Qatari-mediated deal in exchange for the release of Palestinian detainees, and more

humanitarian aid was allowed to enter the Gaza Strip;

Second part 'whereas the hostages that were freed during the humanitarian pause, mainly women and

children, have recounted psychological, physical and sexual abuse by their captors;

Miscellaneous

Amendment 31 had been withdrawn.

16. Revision of the European Labour Authority mandate

Motion for a resolution: B9-0059/2024

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions	
Motion for a resolution B9-0059/2024 (EMPL Committee)						
§ 1	1	ID Group	RCV	-	90, 320, 22	
§ 2	2	ID Group	RCV	-	120, 325, 11	
§ 4	3	ID Group	RCV	-	85, 345, 39	

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions
§ 5	4	ID Group	RCV	-	113, 337, 15
§ 11	5D	ID Group		-	
Motion for a resolution (as a whole)				+	

amendments 1, 2, 3, 4

17. Situation in Hungary and frozen EU funds

Motion for a resolution: B9-0086/2024

Subject	Am No	Author	Comments	Vote	In favour, against, abstentions		
Motio	Motion for a resolution B9-0086/2024 (PPE, S&D, Renew, Verts/ALE, The Left)						
§ 2	§	original text	split				
			1	+			
			2/RCV	+	350, 111, 14		
After § 6	1	Renew Group	RCV	-	159, 288, 22		
§ 8	2	The Left	RCV	-	172, 286, 18		
§ 11	§	original text	RCV	+	352, 119, 11		
Motion for a resolution (as a whole)			RCV	+	345, 104, 29		

Requests for roll-call votes

Renew: amendment 1 Verts/ALE: final vote The Left: amendment 2 ID: §§ 2 (2nd part), 11

Requests for split votes

ID:

§ 2 First part Text as a whole without the words: 'calls on the European Council and the Member States to

take action and to determine whether Hungary has committed serious and persistent

breaches of EU values under Article 7(2) TEU;

Second part those words

18. Additional information

Jordi Solé had also supported motion for a resolution B9-0066/2024. Sabrina Pignedoli had also supported joint motion for a resolution RC-B9-0068/2024. Ryszard Czarnecki, Elżbieta Rafalska and Bogdan Rzońca had also supported motion for a resolution B9-0075/2024. Gabriele Bischoff had also supported motion for a resolution B9-0086/2024. Lara Wolters (excused – maternity)